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T™he content of this ecablegram was sent
for transmittal to the Coca Oola Company at
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located in New York City. Wwill mpl ke the matter wp
with the Coea Oola Company and let us know what action they will
take.

M. A. Wulfers,

Specialist, Voodstuffs Division.

Harold Dotterer,
Gndef, Division of Distriet Offices.
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October 24th, 1928, ?/

Mr. M.A. Wulfert, Specialist,
Foodstuffs Division,

Bureau of Foreign & Domestic Commerce,
U.S. Depertment of Commerece, |
Washington, D. C.

Dear MNr. Wulfert:

- Your New York and Atlenta district offices have
been kind enough to bring to our attention the cablegrem
which your Department received on Qctober 8th, from Trade
Commissioner Baldwin, Melbourne, Australia, reading as
follows:

"TWO LOCAL INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCED IN ADVERTISING
'SOFT DRINKS INTERESTED IN THE FORMATION OF A
COMPANY TO BOTTLE AND DISTRIBUTE COCA COLA FIRST
IN VICTORIA AND SUBSEQUENTLY IN ALL AUSTRALIA
UNDER EXCLUSIVE ARRANGEMENT STOP PARTIES HAVE
SECURED ASSURANCE OF SUFFICIENT FINANCIAL
BACKING FROM LOCAL CAPITALIST ENDORSED BY THE
BANK OF AUSTRALASIA STOP ASCERTAIN IF COCA COLA
COMPANY IS INTERESTED AND WILLING TO SEND A
REPRESENTATIVE TO AUSTRALIA TO ARRANGE DETAILS
IF INITIAL NEGOTIATIONS ARE SATISFACTORY STOP
CABLE REPLY STOP URGENT".

We would very much appreciate your requesting
Trede Commissioner Baldwin to inform the interested
perties that we would be quite pleased to enter into &
discussion with them in regard to marketing our product in
pustralia end we would be willing to send a representative
fhere if our initial negotietions were satisfactory.

wWith best wishes, we are,
Very truly yours,

EIGN DQQ&TW. 1
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Please send the following cablegram to our Melbourne Office;

"Your radiogram October thirty Coca Cols Company states

inform interested parties they will be pleased enter
discussion regarding marketing coca cola and will send

representative if negotiations satisfactory"

/4
/

M. A, Mulfert,
Specialist, Foodstuffs Division,

| ADDRESS ALL COMMUNICATIONS TO
REAU OF FOREIGN AND DOMESTIC COMMERCE
o WASHINGTON, D, C,
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Representation of Goca-Cola Company,
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Dear Sirs

With further reference to our cebles of October
8th and 30th and our letter of October 1lth and your cable
of November 1st regarding negotistions for merketing Coca-C

W

- in Austraelias, I am now pleased to state thet Messrs. J.S.

Cola Company in meking further negotiations.

4 ‘I believe that all the necessary informetion for the
-fcoca-Cola Company waes conteined in our letter of October 11ltih.

I shall be pleased to kdep you informed of the progress

- ” : p W e
made here in regerd to these negotiations ams they develop.

: ; | Jery truly yours,

[
_ p, 8.R.PEABODY, _
§x, | " ¢ Commissionern,,
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Larkin and J.B.Faulkner will correspond direct with the Cocn-
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